

## **MEETING MINUTES**

**Subject:** I-65 Interchange at MP 114

Contract ID - 181041 / Item No. 5-538.00

**Bullitt County** 

Date/Time: October 9, 2018

**Location:** KYTC District 5 Office - Main Conference Room

**Purpose:** Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting

Prepared By: Chuck Allen and Kyle Chism - Parsons

Attendees: See Sign-In sheet attached

Following is a summary of the discussion that occurred at the above referenced meeting:

- The contractors present were advised to sign the sign-in sheet to verify their attendance for the mandatory pre-bid meeting.
- The following schedule was presented:
  - October 5, 2018 Project advertisement
  - o October 9, 2018 Mandatory pre-bid meeting
  - October 25, 2018 Final day for questions
  - o October 26, 2018 Bid Opening
  - November 1, 2020 Project completion date
- The project will connect KY 61 to 0hm Drive with a new I-65 interchange to provide access to the Velocity 65 Industrial Park expansion and Cedar Grove Business Park to the east of I-65.
- Earthwork items brought to the contractors' attention included:
  - o Project is a significant cut job and will generate over 1,000,000 CY of excavation.
  - New Albany Shale is present, and the contractor will need to review the notes and plans on how the material is to be managed.
  - Waste areas have been developed for this project but will not contain the entire volume of excavation. The waste areas and their locations were described to the contractors. The plans specify their locations and grading details for these waste areas are incorporated in the plans.
  - An area having unsuitable material was identified and made know to the contractors.
     There are special notes in the plans addressing this area.
- Specific maintenance of traffic requirements for KY 61 were noted. KY 61 cannot be closed during school year and liquidated damages would be applied for road closures outside the specified closure duration.
- Environmental issues cited:
  - Tree cutting restrictions and timing no clearing of trees 5 inches or greater (diameter at breast height) from April 1 to August 15.



October 9, 2018

- Utility Relocations were addressed with the following comments:
  - Louisville Water Company has 1600 feet of 12" water main to be relocated.
  - o Louisville Water Company has 2800 feet of 16" water main to be relocated.
  - Need to have a pre-qualified contractor for 4" to 16" ductile iron water main relocations.
  - Salt River has aerial crossings on both sides of the interchange construction and along Ohm Drive.
  - Windstream has poles on both sides of the interchange construction and along KY 61. The Windstream relocation is scheduled to be completed on the east side of I-65 by June 2019. The Windstream relocation to the west side of I-65 and along KY 61 is scheduled for completion by November 2019.
  - o Spectrum is attached to the Salt River and Windstream poles.
  - A LG&E high-pressure gas main is located within the project limits. LG&E will be providing a new bore and retire the old line. The gas main is located within an area of unsuitable material. The relocation is scheduled to be completed by April 2019.
  - A LG&E electrical transmission line and towers are located within the project limits. There
    are construction and crane operating restrictions adjacent the transmission line noted in
    the plans and notes.
  - City of Shepherdsville has sewer lines located in the vicinity of Ohm Drive and along the west side of KY 61 that are not to be impacted by the roadway project.
- Items pertaining to the CSX Railroad located to the west of KY 61 are as follows:
  - Although improvements to KY 61 are immediately adjacent the railroad, it is anticipated the construction will not impact the railroad R/W.
  - o It was noted the contractor should stay off CSX R/W.

### **Ouestions:**

1.) With the LG&E high-pressure gas main relocation being completed prior to the date specified in the proposal, will there be an addendum to the proposal with the revised April 2019 relocation date?

Answer: Yes, the proposal will be updated with April 30, 2019 as the scheduled relocation completion date for the LG&E high-pressure gas main.

2.) Will there be blasting or cut near the high-pressure gas line?

Answer: There will be both transverse benching and fill near the LG&E high-pressure gas main.

3.) Could you go over the waste areas again? What volumes will the waste areas hold? And are those volumes in the plan quantities, how are they represented?

Answer: Wasting of a portion of the excess excavation is reflected in the cross-sections, and the material is to be placed per the grading detail for the proposed waste areas. Additional waste areas would have to be identified and be permitted by the contractor.



October 9, 2018

4.) Why is there is a 6-month time restriction for settlement?

Answer: This is based on rate of settlement at the end-bent. Once the settlement threshold is achieved as determined by KYTC Geotech, construction can proceed on Integral End Bent No.1.

5.) With no impacts anticipated for the railroad, will the contractor still be required to have railroad insurance?

Answer: No railroad insurance will be required since there will be no impacts.

6.) Will the Louisville Water Company be supplying the materials?

Answer: It is a supply and construct relocation. The contractor will supply the materials for water main relocation.

7.) Is there a bid item established for the subgrade stabilization?

Answer: There are two bid items associated with this work. One is the per square yard placement of the cement stabilization. Second is the tonnage of cement required.

8.) The proposal identifies different alternatives for subgrade stabilization on Pages 26 to 28. Please clarify the intent of these alternatives?

Answer: Additional clarification will be provided. If this note is not required, it will be removed in a future addendum.

### **END OF MINUTES**



# PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR ITEM NO. 5-538,00 - NEW 1-65 INTERCHANGE @ NIP 114 CONTRACT ID - 181041 OCTOBER 9, 2018

TABLE TO SERVICE TO SE	7 cml/1 as LU non	~	tress been of the				502-649-7960 Dob. 52160, @ cb Oxving. Om	502 348 3953 Phinite about strain roble not	502. 348. 3953 NIKA. MATHIS@MAKEDCONSTRUCTION. CON	859-351-5191 chad. con lev@hinkle- cs.com	amos, hubbard @ hin klacs, con		ohilli ko saittisestastise	hisola of hall ku com	
HNOHd	647	~	1 1			270 796 7487 CPOFF	502-649-7960 bob.ca	500 318 3953 Johnhit	502.348.3953 NIKA.M.		666-813-7664 amos, h	270-781-3998 alanha	270-781 - 3998 OLINE	502-367-6151 hisdy	
REPRESENTING	JMT/ HXB	(64E (515	164 E- GAS	Ed 13 Paving	Tic Contracting	Scott & Murphy	ExB PAVILLA	Mage Censt.	M#CO CONST.	HENKLE CONSTRUCTED SERVICES	Hinkle Castaction Services	Scotty's Centrasting	Scotty's Contracting	HALL CONTRACTING	that I have up treed
NAME	1 Steve Enly	2 Justin Mades	3 TERESA BEESON	* Spencer Coe	s Dave Amlung	· Unis Proffit	" Del SALLE	· John Hite	" NITH MATHIS	10 CHAD CONVEY	11 Amos Hubbarder.	12 Alan Bryant	13 Trillie Keno	14 Hurten JUDY	15 Therope Grown

# PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR ITEM NO. 5-538.00 - NEW 1-65 INTERCHANGE @ MP 114 CONTRACT ID - 181041 OCTOBER 9, 2018

- 人間見 受ける			
NAME	REPRESENTING	PHONE	FMAII
16 TOM WRIGHT	KYTC	502-270-5490	502-220-5490 Tem 11)-10-14 Children
IN DAVE FREIMENT	1	52-772-2511	Dave & Softion Com
18 Arthur Jones	ille		a some s O She por the Com
B KAY KOBISON, JR.	BURGESS & NIPLE IN 502- 254		
20 Michael Robison, Jr.	"	"	Michael Fahison & historials 1000
2 Jason Rice	Flun Brothers (on tradition	G07-364-9100	Flunds thers antisting Goz-364-9100 "cripe of Direcharthers
2 rais Hompson	exte ns	502-200-5484	502-20-548/ travis thousand all 1000;
23 MARTY SABIR	E'EB FAVIUG	507-795-0735	502-295-0735 MATTY. SABIA & ABPAVIAGE COM
24 Caroline Justice dy To	ne dyte	200 - 310 - 340C	500 -210 5400 Carille m. 454 6 0 Km , 00
25 LARRY GAEGORY	c shalr	8105-185-9-9	LG Filer @GMzil.cm
26 Derek Merida	ctors LP		denekamenida Quilestone 1p. com
2 Salah Hayines	とた	170 W 245h	170 201 2952 Carahinashines @ Ku. Out
28 Kick WALTERS.	SHAMBOCK	502) 817-3419	502) 817-3419 544M BOURDICK WE COMCSE, 1055
3 5-16ort Newman	MAC Comt.	812 941 5358	812 941 5358 giberta ONECONSTration. Com
30 Chris Smith	Kelsey Canstruction	502 955 1410	Chris @ helsey construct.com

PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR 1TEM NO. 5-538.00 - NEW 1-65 INTERCHANGE @ NIP 114 CONTRACT ID - 181041 OCTOBER 9, 2018

NAME	REPRESENTING	PHONE	EMAIL
31 Levin where	HAYBEN STEIDLE CO., INC	859-336-7553	Kevinwolfe @ haydon bridge company. com
32 Tim Hill	Hi-View, LLC	606-523-9670	T. hill & Dewayscon net.
33 Kenny Roller	Lavisville Paring & Corot. 502. 583-1726	502-583-1726	krollere lounaving.com
34 GARY TAYLOR	BIZZACK CONSTRUCTION, LLC 859 299 8001	859 279 8001	gtayloretizzackconstruction.com
35 LOSSET Wingry	Brank Longe UC	859-299-8101	Breachtonto We Begrage Col Iwimon & biziacklonstraision in
36 Clist Strand	Et B Rows Inc	502.639.9107	Class of the second con
37 Jul Bow	Sh-5496, UC	270-28 0115	270-22 OIRS Show NOSiteste nelmors
38 Lory Logsch	Ed B Powling	502-475 -1783	CON BOXCO DE Chicamas Con
39 Allen Rust	Krtc-Co Of 14:184 Ro. 1 502-782-4950	502-782-4450	Allen But B KY
40 MICHALL LOYICUE	FHUND	\$ 223 67 18	without for ule @ det ca
41 Kyla Chian	Farsons	502.653.6628	52.653.6628 Kyle. Chien C. Dayson's Com
a Chuek Aller	Page	\$2.658 - 66.23	\$02.658-6623 Churcaller 12 Sensore on
43			
44			
45			